
APPENDIX 5  

From: Sarah Gee  

Sent: 11 April 2016 15:34 
To: Licensing 

Subject: RE: PRE1047 - Diamond Banqueting Suite, Skinner Street, Wolverhampton, WV1 4LD - 
Premises Licence Variation [NOT PROTECTIVELY MARKED]  

 
NOT PROTECTIVELY MARKED  
 
On behalf of Environmental Health Commercial, I would like to put in representations 
to this application based on the fact that the premises lies within the city centre 
cumulative impact zone, and there is insufficient detail to determine whether the 
objective for prevention of public nuisance can be met. 
I will be working with the applicant in relation to this application. 
I trust this is of use. 
Regards 
Sarah 
 
Sarah Gee 
Senior Officer - Commercial 3 
Tel. Office: 01902 554407 
 
E-mail: Sarah.Gee@wolverhampton.gov.uk 
City of Wolverhampton Council 
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